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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-reSistration Datei

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

M a nufactu ring Year:

EnSine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outputi

Open MarketValue:

original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paidl

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
CoE Expiry Datei

COE Category:

COE Period(Yeers):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tot:lRebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at04 Jun 2018

Singapore NRIC

9062F

sFV1313D

No

04 Jun 2018

VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF CABRIOLET 1,4 TSI AT 5 172Q5

Blue

2412

crHao642B

WVWZZZlKZDKOO5559

118.0 kW 1158 bhp)

$3s,429.OO

30 Oct 2012

30 Oct201"2

0

$35,429.OO

29 Oct 2022

$24,800.00

29 Oct2022

A- Car (1600cc & below)

10

$68,656.00

$3A,272.00

$s5,012.00

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry '
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a

Shirlev Hiew

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

lmportance:

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jowyn Tay
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1307 I F: +65 6225 7407

Jowyn Tay <jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com >

Monday, 5 November 2018 12:58 PM

ShirleyH iew@lkkauto.com; su r@ lkkauto.com

MARKET VALUE OF 5FV1313D AS AT 26 MAY 2018 (OUR REF: 559596)

PARF COE REBATE - SFVl313D.pdf

High

I iowvn tav@sg. msig-asia. com

Dear Shirley,

Refer to your email on 25 Sept 2018 and our telephone conversation earlier on.

As spoken, please let us have the market value of 5FV13I3D as at 26 May 2018 urgently. We attached the correct

Parf Coe Rebate for your immediate attention.

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 | Fi +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I

nr"*t*. or S$!$!l rrusuR^r,rct GRo up

lnsurer Ctalms
Team of the Year
2016

#24-01 Hong

msig.com.sq

Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6720
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

1Owne., Lowest Dep.eciation, Ful agent f,laintain€d with Lowest Mileage Clocked. $8,000 Diveawayttmmacu ate Cond tion rn & Out, Guaranteed {il'{ri3
Accident Fr€e And Z€ro wea. &Tear Pads Replacement Needed...

Bavarlan !1.rqLres Pte Ltd

posled L2r,.r-)0rb Tags 20l2votr,aS.6!tl2C1Zvolt6{.9.iqot.,Vokswaqcnc.a,voliswagcnqoii,Votksw.gcr,60t,

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 10 Jan'2012 r,390 cc - fatchback

Flx Pricel Seling Pap€r Plus $3600(bo!y).C.n Loan !p To 90olor Reliable And Excellent Fuel Efci€nq,, BankAnd ln Hous€ Loa. Avaitabte We|
t4alntained, Excell€nt Conduonl Call For l4ore Enquides.

Motor Uf verse Credil Pte Ltd

a Trgs: 20t2voLnra enColt,2012vok aq€n qolf, Vok.wager G.ll, vo kvragtj _dott, Votkraqen, cofi

Volkswagen GolfSport 1.4A t35,800 $7,67t/yr 13-Ja.-?012 1,390 cc 78,320 km Hatchback
rsr (oPc)

100% Lodn, L00o/o Approva | 1.99% Interesi Promo!1 single Ownerl Low l'4ile.qe Donel On€ Of The Best Hatchback That cives You The Eest
Handllng And Power With lt's Turbocharqe Best For Our Conqested Cty.,.

-Jr, 20.:V, l.!rrr LnT,2012 vnlks{agln qof, Vokswag€n cot volksw.gln !oll, VolK*aqrn, c.lf,

volkswagen 6olf Match 1,44 - N.A 18-lu1'2012 r,390 cc - Hatchback sorD
TSI

Proudy Presented By Kelvincarl Automoble. Gol 4at.h Edton With Nlore FeatLrres. ALrto Part Assst. Very Wel l{aintained Unlt. No Gear Shlft
Jadderng ksue. Water Punp And Radiator Asse m bly lust Rep... rc:a:ljar

t.n.. CLU:r-.|S Tdt, l0lz roll,!.q<n Gor,2012 volkswa9en golf, Volksua!€nG.f, !olk!v.!L'n 90 f, Vo Gw.g€n, colf,

volkswagen Golf cab.iolet
1-44 TSI

Signatu re Volkswag€n Go f cabriolel Owner znd car, Selling DLre To Less L.lsage/ Prestige Condition l.4aintained Bv Owfer, Only Drive To wod , Banl _
Loan And In Nouse Loan Availabe, Trade In Available, We... (rc|'lo!'d)

Post.d (1.1t2013 T .. 20t2\.1 lraqi Gof,2112 vo]ksw.len 9of' Vollswa!..6olf' !. [ru]e!e. !o f, Vo j(s}rac."l, Go|f'

Z4)r -2412 !,390 cc

$10,590 /yr 28'Feb-2012 1,390 a

SOLD

crg&

Troe 0L2Lro\aqncor,2rll2voknvaqengoli,/ollsvr.lr.i6oii,r.k!r,aq.r!rit,!oL[iNag.n,Gol

volkswagen Golf R 5DR - N.A 18Jan-2012 1,984 cc - spods SorD

lust Aiivedl Car In OriginaLCond tionl Rare Golf R Drven By l.4eticulous Ownerl Owners 3.d Carl Seldom Diven. stock Cordition. FullLoan Avaiabler
Frce Road Tax Free 6 Moiths warcntyl In Dad Alli... i{grj::13l3'

r._.n.0:!d-2otc Toq< 2!12 \ols.r ldn cr l,2012 volksw.!.n goll, Volkswa,ocn G.a, v.l]iswaqei golt. Vol(5r!:,len,60t

Volkswagen Golf R 5DR - N A t2'Apr2)rz 1,984 cc ' Sports

powef!t Stock White Gotf R, Only One Owner, Tip Top Cord tion, Extrehe y Well Maintaihed By Owner, No Dent No Scratches, Exterior Interior Look

Brand New Condition. Vlew To Believe, owner Consqnm€nt...

- - --.- Tdas:2or2vurs',.qrnc!t,2c12volks\lag€n90tvolksvralen6orf,!olsr:len!or,voG\t.!tn,Colr'
, i u,cd !o\sxr.en

Volkswaqen Golf Cabriolet S52,900
1.4A TSI

Good And Welr4alntained, Vlew 8y Appointment.

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet
l rra rsl

N.A 03-J'4ay-2012 1,390 cc

volkswaqen Golf 1.44 Tsr - N.A l0-la.-2012 1,190,c

Up To 90% Loan Avaitab e Or 20% Down payment $7K. Monthly $858 x 38 t4onths. New Road Tax Unt 2019. Sing e Owner, Aqent s VGS r4alnrained.

A twecr A d Tpar Reold.ed Fece.rly Wrll^ oe(e ols Eron age_t.., k:::;i

r;0,2OlI.olr!.:.r-Ieci,2!12vcllr\va9enqolr,volkswaqen60a,vollGlJa9tnqoii,volk3r'agcr,60r
l ili Uled \u[n-q'n

Volkswasen Golf 1.4A TsI ' \.A l,ru1-2012 1.J90,(

lOVo Down paym€ntAt Ony $888/montht Sinqle owner uniu wel N1E itained and serviced 8y Reputable \ /v workshop. No Expenses Spared! r'4ost

WearAnd Tear Replaced! Immaculate whie Wlth Black Leatherl Hot.

-- -- - Tnas. 20-2 
'.1[swaqen 

colf,2ll2 vok$vage] 90li vol3llaqencilt !clJt'aqe'!of voks'!er' colr,
Po r"r . J 5.! 0ru m[ L]<.d \. tnd..;

I ah Banr Loar Avarable! !p To 85% wrdl 2.98% titerest Ratel Low Down Payment of Less Than $10K. New Radiator lust Replaced With Recelpt

ELiy ydr rd. eo aL Agent Jp To Ddte. Lan spnL nq I_ Apr 1..

-.- --.- Td(! zurl Vol[w;qer to1,2012loiksflagengof,VolkswagenGoivolks\!.gtn9o]l,Vollswaq'n,Co1,Pljtl 2qs€p_lul\ o- r Used /otsLlaa€;

):kswaqen Golf 1,44 TSI - N A 28aun-2012 1.390 cc

httpsr/w\4,w.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMo=Golf&RPG=100&vEH=0&RGD=2012&L4OD=Volkswagen

ds
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